
MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The City of Sweet Home will work to build an economically strong community with an efficient and effective local 
government that will provide infrastructure and essential services to the citizens we serve. As efficient stewards of 
the valuable assets available, we will be responsive to the community while planning and preparing for the future. 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The location of the meeting is accessible to the disabled. If you have a disability that requires accommodation, 
advanced notice is requested by notifying the City Manager’s Office at 541-367-8969. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
         

CITY OF SWEET HOME  
CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA   
September 12, 2017, 6:30 p.m. 
City Hall Annex, 1140 12th Avenue 
Sweet Home, OR 97386 

 
 PLEASE silence all cell phones – Anyone who wishes to speak, please sign in. 
 
A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
B. Roll Call:   
   

Councilor Coleman   Mayor Mahler  
   Councilor Gerson   Councilor Trask  
   Councilor Goble   Vacant 
   Councilor Gourley 
 
C. Consent Agenda: 

a) Approval of Minutes: 
i. August 22, 2017 City Council Minutes – ES (pg. 4) 
ii. August 22, 2017 City Council Minutes – WS (pg. 5-9) 
iii. August 28, 2017 City Council Minutes – SP (pg. 10) 
iv. August 31, 2017 City Council Minutes – WS (pg. 11) 
 

D. Recognition of Visitors and Hearing of Petitions 
 
E. Old Business: 

 
a) Motion to Excuse Councilor Coleman from August 15, 2017 Work Session  
b) Motion to Excuse Councilor Goble from August 31, 2017 Work Session 
c) Chamber of Commerce Contract (pg. 12-14) 

 
F. New Business: 

a) Request for Council Action – Municipal Court New Software Purchase (pg. 15-
25) 

 
G. Introduction, First and Second Reading of Ordinance Bills 

 
a) INTRODUCTION  

WIFI Passcode: 
guestwifi 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 1



MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The City of Sweet Home will work to build an economically strong community with an efficient and effective local 
government that will provide infrastructure and essential services to the citizens we serve. As efficient stewards of 
the valuable assets available, we will be responsive to the community while planning and preparing for the future. 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The location of the meeting is accessible to the disabled. If you have a disability that requires accommodation, 
advanced notice is requested by notifying the City Manager’s Office at 541-367-8969. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

i. Request for Council Action - Ordinance No. ___ for 2017 – A Sweet Home 
Ordinance Establishing Certain City Committees (pg. 26-37) 
 

ii. Request for Council Action - Ordinance No. ___for 2017 – An Ordinance 
Amending the Sweet Home Chronic Nuisance Ordinance (pg. 38- 47) 

 
b) FIRST READING 

i. Ordinance No. ___ for 2017 – A Sweet Home Ordinance Establishing 
Certain City Committees (pg. 28-31) 
 

ii. Ordinance No. ___for 2017 – An Ordinance Amending the Sweet Home 
Chronic Nuisance Ordinance (pg. 40) 
 

c) SECOND READING 
 
 
H. Third Reading of Ordinance Bills (Roll Call Vote Required) 
 
I. Resolutions 

a) Resolution No. 18 for 2017 – A Resolution Accepting Corrections in a Deficit Fund 
Balance and Audit Deficiencies as Noted by the Auditors Following the June 30, 
2016 Audit (pg. 48-53) 

 
J. Reports of Committees:  
Administrative & Finance/Property  Goble 
Parks Board  Trask 
Public Safety/Traffic Safety  Coleman 
Public Works Mahler 
Tree Commission  Trask 
Youth Advisory Council Gourley 
Chamber of Commerce Coleman 
Fire District Trask 
Council of Governments Gerson 
Area Commission on Transportation Coleman 
Solid Waste Advisory Council Goble 
Ad Hoc Committee on Health Gourley 
 
K. Reports of City Officials: 

a) Mayor’s Report 
b) City Manager’s Report 
c) Department Director’s Reports: 

i. Finance Director 
(1) Finance Monthly Department Report August 2017 (pg. 54) 
(2) Bank Reconciliation August 2017 (pg. 55-58) 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 2



MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The City of Sweet Home will work to build an economically strong community with an efficient and effective local 
government that will provide infrastructure and essential services to the citizens we serve. As efficient stewards of 
the valuable assets available, we will be responsive to the community while planning and preparing for the future. 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The location of the meeting is accessible to the disabled. If you have a disability that requires accommodation, 
advanced notice is requested by notifying the City Manager’s Office at 541-367-8969. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(3) SHMC Monthly Report August 2017 (pg. 59) 
ii. Library Services Director 
iii. Community and Economic Development Director 
iv. Police Chief 
v. Public Works Director 
vi. City Attorney’s Report  

 
L. Adjournment  

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 3



 
 SWEET HOME CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
 
 August 22, 2017 
 
 
The City Council Executive Session was opened at 5:30 p.m. in the City Hall Annex. 
 
Roll Call: Councilor Coleman  P   Mayor Mahler  P   
  Councilor Gerson  P  Councilor Trask  P  
  Councilor Goble  P  Vacant 
  Councilor Gourley  P     
     
Staff:  City Manager Ray Towry and Recording Secretary Julie Fisher. 
 
Media: Sean Morgan, The New Era 
 
Mayor Mahler read the Executive Session Announcement.   
 
The purpose of the meeting was an Executive Session as authorized by ORS 192.660 (2) (i) To 
review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any 
public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 
 
There was time for questions and comments, no official decisions were made.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
  
The foregoing is a true copy of the proceedings of the City Council at the August 22, 2017 
Executive Session City Council Meeting. 
 
 
              
           Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
                     
City Manager Pro Tem – Ex Officio City Recorder 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 4



City of Sweet Home City Council  

Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2017 

 

 

 SWEET HOME CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
August 22, 2017 

 
Mayor Mahler called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall Annex.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Ray Towry, City Attorney Robert Snyder, Police Chief Jeff Lynn, 
Staff Engineer Joe Graybill, Public Works Director Greg Springman and Recording Secretary 
Julie Fisher 
 
Visitors Registered to Speak: Gary Jarvis, Mary Jane Hildreth, Dale Jenkins and Larry Willett 
 
Media: None 
            
Roll Call: Councilor Coleman  P  Mayor Mahler   P  
  Councilor Gerson  P  Councilor Trask    P 
  Councilor Goble  P  Vacant     
  Councilor Gourley  P   
  
Mayor Mahler stated that Councilor Goble would need to be excused from the meeting early. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recognition of Visitors & 
Hearing of Petitions 
 
 
Larry Willard 
4426 Live Oak St. 
Sweet Home, OR 97386 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda. 
(Gerson/Trask) Motion carried 6 Ayes, 0 Opposed, 1 
Vacant 
 
Items on the consent agenda are as follows: 
      Approval of Minutes:  
      August 07, 2017 City Council Minutes – WS 
      August 08, 2017 City Council Minutes – WS 
      August 08, 2017 City Council Minutes 
      August 10, 2017 City Council Minutes 
      August 15, 2017 City Council Minutes - WS 
        
          
 
 
 
Mr. Willard introduced himself and stated he is working with 
Linn County Parks Department to make improvements to 
the dog park at Sunnyside.  He listed many improvements 
that have been made and are planned for the dog park.  
Mr. Willard is seeking support from the Council for the 
project through Council networks to connect with partners 
who would be interested in being involved in the project.  
Mayor Mahler referred the topic to the Park Board. 
 
 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 5



City of Sweet Home City Council  

Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2017 

 

 

Gary Jarvis 
PO Box 284 
Sweet Home, OR 97386 
 
 
 
Mary Jane Hildreth 
920 14th Avenue 
Sweet Home, OR 97386 
 
 
 
Commander Dale Jenkins 
1530 Tamarack #53 
Sweet Home, OR 97386 
 
Old Business: 
 
New Business:  
 
Declaration of Council Vacancy 
 
 
 
Declaration of Council Vacancy 
Request for Council Action – 
Local Agency Agreement 
Multimodal Transportation 
Enhance Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sweet Home Police Department 
Agency Review 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Jarvis introduced himself and stated he is before 
Council to acknowledge the good work the City has done to 
prepare for the 2017 Solar Eclipse.  He thanked everyone 
who was involved to make Sweet Home a welcoming 
community. 
 
Ms. Hildreth introduced herself and stated she would like to 
address issues regarding the Oregon Jamboree.  She 
hoped the Jamboree would look for an alternative site that 
is not in a residential neighborhood and would be less of an 
impact on the residents. 
 
Commander Jenkins stated he owns the American Legion 
building next to City Hall.  The building is in poor repair and 
needs to be demolished.  Commander Jenkins stated he is 
asking for support. 
 
 
 
 
City Manager Towry stated Councilor Underwood resigned 
during the last meeting and explained the process to fill the 
vacancy for the remainder of the term. 
 
City Manager Towry introduced the Request for Council 
Action for the Local Agency Agreement Multimodal 
Transportation Enhance Program. 
 
Motion to Accept Local Agency Agreement and 
authorize the contract with ODOT (Gourley/Gerson) 
 
Councilor Gerson voiced concerns on the total cost of the 
project exceeding the estimate amount due to the age of 
the estimate. 
City Engineer Graybill explained the elements of the project 
have to be documented within the original ODOT project 
scope.  He suggested Brendon Burbank, local Agency 
Liaison, ODOT, Region 2, come before Council to explain 
the financials. 
 
Motion and second were both withdrawn. 
 
Chief Lynn stated he was pleased with the results from the 
Agency Review and will use the suggestions as a roadmap 
for improvements moving forward. Chief Lynn discussed 
with Council recommendations that were made and steps 
the department is making based on those suggestions. 
Chief Lynn stated a work session with Council to discuss 
some of the topics would be beneficial. 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 6



City of Sweet Home City Council  

Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2017 

 

 

 
Introduction, First and Second 
Reading of Ordinance Bills: 
 
Introduction: 
 
First Reading: 
 
Second Reading: 
 
Third and Final Reading of 
Ordinance Bills: 
 
Resolutions: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Council Reports 
 

 

Committee Reports: 

 
Administration & Finance/ 
Property Committee 

 
Public/Traffic Safety 

 
Public Works 

 
 
None 
 
 
None 
 
Mayor Mahler reported they had a nice tour of the WWTP 
and it was a good eye opener on the facilities. 
 

City Boards/Committees: 

 
           Chamber of Commerce 
           Bill Matthews 
           Chamber of Commerce 
           Board Chairman  
 
           Fire District 
 

Park Board 
 
 

Tree Commission 
 

Y.A.C.  
 

 
          Ad Hoc Committee  
          Community Healthcare 
 
              Bob Dalton 
 

 
 
Bill Matthews reported on the busy weekend with the 
Community Health Fair as well as staffing the Chamber with 
volunteers to be open to the public in response to forest fires 
in nearby communities. 
 
None 
 
Councilor Trask reported the next meeting is Monday, 
August 28th. 
 
None 
 
Councilor Gourley reported the YAC is meeting on the 29th 
with the City Manager. 
 
Councilor Gourley reported the meeting was scheduled for 
the day of the Eclipse and was cancelled. 
 
Mr.  Dalton reported the attendance at the Community 
Health Fair doubled from that of last year.  The combination 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 7



City of Sweet Home City Council  

Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2017 

 

 

               
 
 
 
 
 
 
              Dick Knowles 
              Sunset Lane 
              Sweet Home, OR 97386 
 

of the Safety and Health Fair complemented each other very 
well.  15 cancer screenings were conducted and 1 individual 
was found to have skin cancer, Blood Sugar testing was also 
conducted.   
Mr. Dalton thanked the committee, Public Works Department 
and the Police Department for their work for the event. 
 
Dick Knowles added that 15 or more contacts were received 
from parents seeking mental health services for their 
children. 
 

   Regional Boards/Committees: 
 
Area Commission on 
Transportation (ACT) 

 
COG 

 
Solid Waste Advisory 
Council (SWAC) 

 
 
None 
 
 
None 
 
None 

 
Mayor’s Report  
 
City Manager’s Report 
 
 

 
None 
 
City Manager Ray Towry reported on actions that were taken 
by City staff to prepare for the Eclipse.  This event tested the 
City’s emergency response and went very well; however 
there have been a few items that have been identified to 
improve upon. 
City Manager Towry reported the new Community and 
Economic Development Director (CEDD) will start next week. 
 

Department Directors Reports: 
 
Finance Director 

 
Library Director 

 
Community and Economic 
Development Director 

 
Police Chief 

 
Public Works 

 
 
 
           City Attorney  
 
 

 
 
None 
 
None 
 
None 
 
 
None 
 
Public Works Director Greg Springman reported the Park 
Lead position is open internally and will be posted to the 
public next week.  
 
None 
 
 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 8



City of Sweet Home City Council  

Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2017 

 

 

Adjournment: With no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM. 
 

The foregoing is a true copy of the proceedings of the City Council at the August 22, 2017 
regular City Council Meeting. 
               
                        Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
              
City Manager – Ex Officio City Recorder 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 9



 
SWEET HOME CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

 
August 28, 2017 

  
  
The City Council Special meeting was opened at 6:40pm in the City Hall Annex.  
  

Roll Call:  Councilor Coleman  P     Mayor Mahler   P 
Councilor Gerson P    Councilor Trask   P 
Councilor Goble     AB  Vacant 
Councilor Gourley  P 
 

Motion to excuse Councilor Goble (Gerson/Gourley) 5 Ayes, 0 Opposed, 1 Absent and 1 Vacant 
 
Staff:  City Manager Ray Towry, City Engineer Joe Graybill, Public Works Director Greg Springman 
Media: Audrey Caro, The New Era 
    
The purpose of the meeting was to review the Local Agency Agreement Multimodal Transportation Enhance 
Program.  Brennan Burbank with ODOT presented a Power Point on project specifics. 
 
Motion to Approve the Local Agency Agreement Multimodal Transportation Enhance Program 
(Trask/Gourley) 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
 Councilor Gourley  
 Mayor Mahler 
 Councilor Trask 
 Vacant 
 Councilor Gerson 
 Councilor Goble 
 Councilor Coleman 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.  
   
The foregoing is a true copy of the proceedings of the City Council at the August 28, 2017 City Council 
Special Meeting.  
  
  
                

                        Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

              

City Manager – Ex Officio City Recorder 

Aye 

Aye 

Aye 

Vacant 
Aye 
Absent 

Aye 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 10



 
SWEET HOME CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

 
August 31, 2017 

  
  
The City Council Work Session was opened at 6:30pm in the City Hall Annex.  
  

Roll Call:  Councilor Coleman  P     Mayor Mahler   P 
Councilor Gerson P    Councilor Trask   P 
Councilor Goble     AB  Vacant 
Councilor Gourley  P 

 
Staff:  City Manager Ray Towry, City Engineer Joe Graybill, Public Works Director Greg Springman, and 
Finance Director Pat Gray 
Media: Audrey Caro, The New Era 
    
The purpose of the meeting was to review the strategic work plan for the Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP).  
Public Works Director Greg Springman presented the Council with a Power Point that reviewed the WWTP 
history, operations overview, Phase 1 Project, project funding options and reviewed the Wastewater Fund. 
 
There was time for questions and answers.  No decisions were made by the Council during the Work 
Session. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:09 pm.  
   
The foregoing is a true copy of the proceedings of the City Council at the August 31, 2017 City Council 
Special Meeting.  
  
  
                

                        Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

              

City Manager – Ex Officio City Recorder 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 11



 

1 
Agreement to Operate a Visitor’s Center 

AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION OF THE SWEET HOME VISITOR’S CENTER 

This agreement is made and entered into this 1st day of September 2017, by and between the 

CITY OF SWEET HOME, an Oregon municipal corporation, hereafter called the “CITY” and the 

SWEET HOME CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, an Oregon corporation and independent contractor, 

hereafter called the “CHAMBER”. 

In consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth herein, the CITY and the 

CHAMBER mutually agrees as follows: 

Section 1: Term: Renewal Provisions:  The term of this agreement shall commence on 

September 1, 2017 and terminate on June 30, 2018, and replaces the previous agreement 

between the City and the Chamber that ended on June 30, 2017. 

Section 2: Payment: The sum to be paid the CHAMBER by the CITY for services rendered shall 

be in the amount of $15,000 (fifteen thousand dollars) and is due to the CHAMBER in three 

installments; $5,000 no later than bySeptember 10, 2017; $5000 by November 1, 2017; $5000 

by March 1, 2018 and will conclude on June 30, 2018. 

Section 3:  The CHAMBER’S responsibilities:  The CHAMBER agrees to provide services to the 

CITY by staffing and maintaining the Visitor’s Center, located at 1545 Main St., Sweet Home.  

The hours of operation will be generally Monday through Friday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm and 

Saturday from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm, year round.  Hours may be adjusted due to holidays, 

weather and other normal business demands.  With the cooperation with of the building 

owners, the CHAMBER will be responsible for maintenance of the facilities to present a pleasing 

visual setting for visitors and the community.  The CHAMBER will maintain the interior of the 

building in a clean and efficient manner.  Information for events, maps, businesses, and other 

community relevant communication will be current and inviting.  The CHAMBER will update the 

outside kiosk with current recreational maps and information as available. 

Section 4:  Insurance: The CHAMBER shall provide the CITY with proof of liability insurance and 

shall keep such insurance policies in full force and effect. 

Section 5:  Report: The CHAMBER will provide the CITY, 2 weeks prior to each payment, 

beginning with the November payment, a summary of the CHAMBER’S performance of the 

previous period.  The report will contain various metrics such as the including number and 

types of visits, phone inquiries, web hits, Facebook activity, informational packets distributed 

sent, membership growth, the zip codes of visitors, zip codes of where information packets 

are sent, samples of advertising efforts of the chamber and other measurable activity.  Also 

included in the report will be a brief recap of various achievements relative to our the 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 12



 

2 
Agreement to Operate a Visitor’s Center 

CHAMBER’S business plan objectives.  Also included will be projected activities.  The content of 

this report can and should be modified as appropriate and agreed upon by both parties.  

Section 6:  Assignment:  The responsibility for performing the CHAMBER’S services under the 

terms of this agreement shall not be assigned, transferred, delegated, or otherwise be referred 

by the CHAMBER to a third party without the prior written consent of the CITY. 

Section 7 6:  Status as an Independent Contractor:  In the performance of the work, duties and 

obligations required of the CHAMBER under this agreement, it is mutually understood and 

agreed that the CHAMBER is always acting and performing as an independent contractor.   

No employee / employer relationship is created by this agreement.  The CHAMBER shall not 

have any claims under this agreement or otherwise against the CITY for vacation pay, sick leave, 

retirement benefits, Social Security benefits, Workmen’s Compensation benefits, 

unemployment or other employee benefits of any kind. The CITY shall neither have nor exercise 

any control over the methods by which the CHAMBER conducts its work and functions.   The 

sole interest of the CITY is to assure the services covered by this agreement shall be performed 

in a competent, efficient and satisfactory manner. 

Section 7 8:  Applicable laws:  The law of the State of Oregon shall be used in construing the 

agreement and enforcing the rights and remedies of the parties. 

Section 8 9:  Withheld Payment: The CITY may withhold any future payment should the 

CHAMBER does not perform the duties as required by this agreement. 

Section 10: Termination: The CITY can terminate this agreement if the CHAMBER does not 

abide by the terms thereof or upon no funds being available to the CITY to provide payment. 

Section 11: Change of Venue: If the CHAMBER moves from the present location the parties 

agree to renegotiate, if possible, the terms of this agreement. 

Section 12: Time: Time is of the essence of this agreement. 

Section 13: Merger:  There are no other undertakings, promises or agreements, either oral or in 

writing, other than that which is contained in this agreement.  Any amendments to this 

agreement shall be in writing and executed by both parties: 

 

CITY OF SWEET HOME    SWEET HOME CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 13



 

3 
Agreement to Operate a Visitor’s Center 

___________________________   ____________________________________ 

Ray Towry, City Manager    Bill Matthews, Chamber Board President 

 

Date: _______________________   Date: _______________________________ 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 14



1 

 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

PREFERRED AGENDA: 
September 12, 2017 
SUBMITTED BY: 
Pat Gray, Finance Director 
REVIEWED:   
 

TITLE:  Municipal Court new 
software purchase 
ATTACHMENTS:  Proposal from 
Tyler Technologies, list of 
current clients & summary sheet 
of software specifics 
 

TYPE OF ACTION: 
     RESOLUTION 
 X  MOTION 
      OTHER 

 

PURPOSE OF THIS MEMO:  For Council to approve the purchase and implementation of 
new software in Municipal Court from Tyler Technologies not to exceed $22,000 for 
licenses and software, $3,525 in annual maintenance fees and $6,625 to convert data from 
the old Clarity system to INCODE. 
 
BACKGROUND/CONTEXT:  In 2003 Municipal Court changed its software from 
Springbrook to Caselle. Springbrook no longer wanted to support Municipal Court software 
and at the time, the change allowed citations to be imported from the Police Department’s 
program, Justice and offered a better window-based format.   
 
Two years ago, Caselle upgraded its program to Clarity SQL which operates on a different 
platform.  The upgrade to Clarity was not without issues.  The desktop makes it difficult to 
see the many cases some of our court customers have in one viewing.  Reports are difficult 
to run and several were lost they had been using, customer service does not return calls in 
a timely manner and custom work is always needing to be requested to make simple 
changes that staff needs.  
 
Municipal Court software in Oregon is difficult to develop as each Court follows the 
direction of not only State laws, but city ordinances and local jurisdiction codes. It’s even 
more difficult when a Court processes violations and misdemeanor cases, such as Sweet 
Home’s Municipal Court.  The majority of court software companies only handles violation 
cases since many city jurisdictions deal only with traffic violations with their county courts 
handling misdemeanors. 
 
After the Clarity upgrade and wanting to utilize customer friendly services, like call outs 
and online payments, Court staff began researching different Court software options.  Tyler 
Technology software was recommended by many courts as the direction to go for 
Municipal Court software.  Tyler Technology’s INCODE Court software is currently being 
used by 27 Municipal Court in Oregon.  Two of Judge Blake’s courts are using the INCODE 
software from Tyler Technology: Philomath and Happy Valley. 
 
The INCODE software is compatible with the Justice software used by the Police 
Department which will allow the importation of citations to continue.  In fact, when the 
Police Department upgrades to electronic tickets, the Court will be prepared to accept the 
new e-tickets with Tyler Technologies, whereas the current software from Clarity, cannot.  
Tyler Technologies offers auto populate payments, the current software requires a two 
module step with only one person able to be accept payments at a time.  

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 15



2 

 

 
Tyler Technology also accepts direct deposits from the collection agency with payments 
automatically updated to each case.  Payments can be made online with customers able to 
view case information, court date, payments and payment date due information.  Court 
currently uses a third party credit card payment site called nCourt, which offers nothing 
more but allowing the customer to enter a payment.   
  
The INCODE docket is real time to meet the city attorney’s needs for current information.  
 
The Tyler Technology software provides auto call outs for jury selection, court reminder 
and warrat notifications.  The current software and no other software has been found that 
can provide all of the services that Tyler Technology offers.   
 
Staff has been contacted by two other software companies, VisionMunicipal Solutions and 
Journal Technologies but neither were able to offer the same level of services the Court 
would like to offer nor the needed integration with the police department’s Justice program 
for citation imports. 
 
THE CHALLENGE/PROBLEM: The current Municipal Court software is not efficient and 
does not offer upgrades that could improve the efficiency nor the desired processes desired 
by Court staff to provide better customer service to court customers. When the police 
department goes to electronic tickets, Municipal Court will not be able to accept them 
under the current software. 
 
 
STAKEHOLDERS:   

● Sweet Home Citizens – to ensure the City is using funds properly to purchase the 
most efficient software that provides better customer service options. 

● City Council –to find processes and utilize technology that will meet City Council 
Goal #2 - 1 Update and streamline processes & 6. Employ sound technology to 
maximize efficiency.   

● City Staff – to find the best software that is efficient and provides user friendly 
processes  

● Municipal Court Customers – the desire to receive better customer service for 
payments, court information, jury reporting, warrant notifications and court date 
reminders 
 

ISSUES & FINANCIAL IMPACTS:   $26,925 has been included in the 2017-2018 
Municipal Court budget to address the technological needs of Court, including the purchase 
of new Court software.  The $6,625 needed for converting the old data can be paid for out 
of the Professional Service line in Municipal Court.  
 
ELEMENTS OF A STABLE SOLUTION: Tyler Technology software is currently being 
used by 27 Municipal Courts in Oregon.  Two of the courts are Judge Blake’s courts in 
Philomath and Happy Valley.  Courts using Tyler Technology software have reported 
smooth implementations, reliable data conversion and user friendly software that provides 
more customer service options unavailable with other software, including the current 
software used by the Court.  A list of current users is included with the Proposal.  Philomath 
is their newest customer and not yet on the list. 
 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 16



3 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Do Nothing and continue with the current system. 
2. Make a motion to move forward to purchase and implement the INCODE software as 

proposed by Tyler Technology in an amount not to exceed $22,000 for licenses and 
software, $3,525 in annual maintenance fees and $6,625 to convert data from the 
old Clarity system to INCODE. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

2. Staff recommends Option 2 – Make a motion to move forward with the purchase and 
implement of the INCODE software as proposed by Tyler Technology in an amount not 
to exceed $22,000 for licenses and software, $3,525 in annual maintenance fees and 
$6,625 to convert data from the old Clarity system to INCODE. 

 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 17



 
Quoted By: Jeff Driver 
Quote Expiration: 3/4/2018 
Quote Name: City of Sweet Home, OR - Court Conversion 
Quote Number: 2017-35987 
Quote Description: City of Sweet Home, OR - Court Conversion 

Sales Quotation For
Patricia Gray 
City of Sweet Home 
1140 12th Ave Ste A 
Sweet Home , OR 97386-2111 
Phone: +1 (541) 367-4660 
Email: pgray@ci.sweet-home.or.us 

 

 
 
 
 
Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees
Total Tyler Services $6,625 $0 
Total Third Party Hardware, Software and Services $0 $0 
Summary Total  $6,625  $0 
Contract Total  $6,625  
 
Detailed Breakdown of Conversions (Included in contract total)
Description Hours Unit Price Programming Fee Extended Price
 Incode Court 
Court Case Management -Conversion 8 $100 $5,000 $5,800 
Warrants & Judgements -Conversion 4 $100 $1,500 $1,900 
Fee Instance, Payment Plans, Restitution -Conversion 8 $100 $4,500 $5,300 

Less Discount:    $6,375 
Total:    $6,625 

 

2017-35987 -City of Sweet Home, OR - Court Conversion CONFIDENTIAL 1 of  2 

 
City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 18



- Court Case Management conversion includes basic case data. 

Comments

2017-35987 -City of Sweet Home, OR - Court Conversion CONFIDENTIAL 2 of  2 

 
City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 19



 
Quoted By: Jeff Driver 
Quote Expiration: 3/4/2018 
Quote Name: City of Sweet Home-LGD-CT 
Quote Number: 2017-35983 
Quote Description: City of Sweet Home-LGD-CT 

Sales Quotation For
Patricia Gray 
City of Sweet Home 
1140 12th Ave Ste A 
Sweet Home , OR 97386-2111 
Phone: +1 (541) 367-4660 
Email: pgray@ci.sweet-home.or.us 

 

 
 
 
Tyler Software and Related Services
Description License Impl Hours Impl Cost Data Conversion Module Total Maintenance
Incode Court 
Criminal Court Case Mgt $6,600 76 $7,600 $0 $14,200 $1,650 
Cashiering $1,100 4 $400 $0 $1,500 $275 
Scheduling $4,000 0 $0 $0 $4,000 $1,000 

Sub-Total: $11,700  $8,000 $0  $19,700 $2,925 
TOTAL: $11,700 80 $8,000  $0 $19,700  $2,925 

 

Tyler Software and Related Services - Annual One Time Fees  

Description  Impl. Hours Impl. Cost Data Conversion Annual Fee
Incode Court 
Incode Court Online Component  0 $0 $0 $600 
Incode Notifications for Court  0 $0 $0 $0 

Sub-Total:  $0 $0 $600 
TOTAL: 0 $0 $0 $600 

Other Services
Description Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
Online Application -Set up fee 1 $800 $800 
Project Management 1 $1,500 $1,500 

TOTAL:   $2,300 
 

2017-35983 -City of Sweet Home-LGD-CT CONFIDENTIAL 1 of  3 

 
City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 20



Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees
Total Tyler Software $11,700 $2,925 
Total Tyler Annual $0 $600 
Total Tyler Services $10,300 $0 
Total Third Party Hardware, Software and Services $0 $0 
Summary Total  $22,000  $3,525 
Contract Total  $25,525  
 
 

2017-35983 -City of Sweet Home-LGD-CT CONFIDENTIAL 2 of  3 

 
City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 21



 Client leaving Caselle
- Incode Court Online component displays citations for payment, payment plans, payment options, deferred disposition. Make

payments, collects pleas from defendants, security SSL(secure socket layer), payment processing (credit card), and payment packet is
created to be imported to Court system. Note that the defendant pays $2.50-$3.50 fee per transaction for payment on-line. 

- Incode Notification for Courts ( $.20 per violation) - defendant notification by phone. Calls can be made for citation issued, court date
reminders, court date missed and notification of next step, warrant issued, and payment plan due date reminder etc. Case is updated
after each call. Call can be taken live, a message left, or no answer (court creates unique message for each call type and call can be in
English or Spanish). The call can go to the attorney rather than the defendant. Incode Notification for Courts ($.20 per text) -
Defendant notification by text. Text can be made for the citation issues, court date reminder, court date missed and notification of next
step, warrant issued, and payment plan due date reminder. Note: The Court will be billed by Tyler Technologies quarterly for the calls/
texts conducted. The Court will be allowed 2 call campaigns in the first 30 days at no charge. Tyler will assist with the setup and
creation of the campaigns. Trial offer is free for 30 days and the campaign is limited to a one year time frame. Both campaigns must
be used within the 30 day time frame. If more than 2 campaigns are used, then the customer will be billed for the additional
campaigns. 

Comments

2017-35983 -City of Sweet Home-LGD-CT CONFIDENTIAL 3 of  3 

 
City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 22



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 23



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 24



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 25



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 26



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 27



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 28



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 29



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 30



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 31



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 32



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 33



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 34



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 35



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 36



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 37



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 38



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 39



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 40



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 41



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 42



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 43



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 44



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 45



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 46



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 47



1 

 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
 

PREFERRED AGENDA: 
September 12, 2017 
SUBMITTED BY: 
Pat Gray, Finance Director 
REVIEWED:   
 

TITLE:  Adoption of Resolution 
that corrects a deficit fund 
balance and deficiencies 
reported in 2016 audit 
ATTACHMENTS:  page 49 from 
the June 30, 2016 audit and the 
December 6, 2017 Auditor 
Findings Letter 
 

TYPE OF ACTION: 
  X   RESOLUTION 
 _   MOTION 
      OTHER 

 

PURPOSE OF THIS MEMO:  For Council to adopt a resolution that accepts corrections in 
a deficit fund balance and audit deficiencies in internal controls as noted by the Auditors in 
the June 30, 2016 audit report. 
 
BACKGROUND/CONTEXT:  Following the June 30, 2016 audit, Grove, Mueller & Swank 
PC noted several significant deficiencies in the Finance Department due to lack of reviews 
and separation of duties. In order to correct these deficiencies the following changes were 
made: 
 
The City Manager reviews the bank reconciliation process and journal entries that are 
processed by the Finance Director. 
 
The Finance Director reviews adjustments made within the Municipal Court software. 
 
An Accounting Supervisor position was reinstated at the July 11, 2017 Council meeting and 
the position was immediately filled, to review supporting documentation for payments and 
perform general ledger reconciliations. 
 
Equipment purchased is recorded in the fixed asset system quarterly.  
 
Transfers to the Project/Equipment Reserve Fund were appropriated correctly from 
General Fund Transfers in the 2017-2018 Adopted Operating Budget.  
 
A $7,260 expenditure in excess of appropriations also occurred in the Public Transit Grant 
Fund when the Senior Center received more grants funds in their 4th quarter 
reimbursement request then what was originally budgeted for the prior year.  A 10% 
buffer was added in the 2017-2018 proposed budget to account for the possibility of any 
additional funds during the 4th quarter when it’s too late for a supplemental budget. 
 
Upon adoption, a Resolution will be submitted to the Secretary of State’s office as required 
by ORS 297.466. 
 
THE CHALLENGE/PROBLEM: How can the City address the deficit fund balance in the 
Public Transit Grant Fund as reported in the June 30, 2016 audit and internal control 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 48



2 

 

deficiencies noted by the Auditors in their December 6, 2016 Management Letter following 
the same audit?   
 
 
STAKEHOLDERS:   

● Sweet Home Citizens – to ensure internal control processes are transparent and in 
compliance with auditor’s recommendations.  

● City Council –to ensure state law is followed in response to audit deficiencies and 
internal control processes are in compliance.   

● City Staff – to follow and ensure procedures are in compliance with auditor 
recommendations.  
 

ISSUES & FINANCIAL IMPACTS: The Finance Department has been reorganized with 
an Accounting Supervisor position that currently oversees voucher documentation and 
reconciliations to start with.  This position will continue working into more areas of the 
internal control and reporting requirements as time allows.  Additional 
revenues/expenditures were budgeted in the 2017-2018 Public Transit Grant Fund to 
account for the possibility of additional funds received with the submission of the 4th 
quarter grant reimbursement by the Senior Center. 
 
ELEMENTS OF A STABLE SOLUTION:  A Resolution for the Secretary of State 
demonstrating actions to correct noted efficiencies found in the audit 2016 that will also 
implement safer financial practices.   
 
OPTIONS: 

1. Do Nothing 
2. Suggest changes to the language of the Resolution. 
3. Make a motion to adopt the Resolution accepting corrections to a Deficit Fund 

Balance and Audit Deficiencies as noted by the Auditors Grove, Mueller & Swank PC 
in their 2016 Audit. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends Option 3 – Make a motion to adopt the Resolution accepting corrections 
to a Deficit Fund Balance and Audit Deficiencies as noted by the Auditors Grove, Mueller & 
Swank PC in their 2016 Audit. 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 49



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 50



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 51



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 52



 

RESOLUTION NO. 18 FOR 2017 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CORRECTIONS IN A DEFICIT FUND BALANCE AND 

AUDIT DEFICIENCIES AS NOTED BY THE AUDITORS FOLLOWING THE JUNE 30, 

2016 AUDIT. 

 

WHEREAS, Grove, Mueller & Swank, PC in performance of their annual audit noted that the 

Public Transit Grant Fund exceeded expenditures appropriation by $7,260, Attachment A; and 

WHEREAS, Grove, Mueller & Swank, PC in performance of their annual audit also noted some 

significant deficiencies in a letter to management dated December 6, 2016, Attachment B; and 

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statutes 297.466 provides that corrections are required to be 

addressed through the adoption of a resolution and reported to the Secretary of State; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SWEET HOME DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

The Public Transit Grant reimbursements were increased by 10% in the 2017-2018 Adopted 

Budget to account for the possibility of last minute grant funds being available, but not known at 

the time the budget is originally developed. 

 

The City Manager reviews the bank reconciliations and journal entries processed by the Finance 

Director. 

 

The Finance Director reviews adjustments made within the Municipal Court software. 

 

An Accounting Supervisor position was reinstated at the July 11, 2017 Council meeting and the 

position was immediately filled, to review supporting documentation for payments and perform 

general ledger reconciliations. 

 

Equipment purchased is recorded in the fixed asset system quarterly.  

 

Transfers to the Project/Equipment Reserve Fund were appropriated correctly from General 

Fund Transfers in the 2017-2018 Adopted Operating Budget.  

 

PASSED by the Council and approved by the Mayor this 12
th

 day of September, 2017. 

                

_______________________________________  

   Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________________ 

City Manager – Ex Officio City Recorder 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 53



 
 

 
 Met with City Manager, Public Works Director & Engineer to prepare Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Proposal for Council Work session August 31. 

 Met with Health Fair Committee to plan August 19 health fair 

 Finance department staff worked with Springbrook to move finance & UB data to Cloud system 

 Finalized plans and hosted Eclipse Run/Walk on August 19 

 Assisted with planning Eclipse event scenarios 

 Updated departmental information on new city website 

 Mailed 2017-2018 budget document off to GFOA for awards consideration 

 Worked on 2016-2017 audit worksheets and reconciliations in preparation for October audit 

 Completed and submitted the annual Equitable Sharing Agreement & Certification for the Police 
Department 

 Assisted City of Lebanon staff with yearend reports following termination of Finance Director 

 Accounts Payable:  171 checks were processed for payments of $268,382.98 (list is included) 

 Passport Services:  44 passports were processed and 20 sets of photos were taken in July 

 Lien Searches: 64 lien searches were requested in July 

 Sept 
16 

Oct 
16 

Nov 
16 

Dec 
16 

Jan 
17 

Feb 
17 

Mar 
17 

April 
17 

May 
17 

June 
17 

July 
17 

Aug 
17 

12 mos  
avg 

Passport 
Applications 

19 30 18 26 39 52 53 45 38 37 25 44 35 

Lien 
Searches 

85 45 40 35 40 25 35 24 45 41 52 64 44 

 

 Utility Billings:   
3324 Billing statements mailed in August 
1274 Past Due Notices were mailed in August  
132 Phones calls made to customers by staff prior to turn off  
35 Accounts were turned off for non-payment on August 9, 2017 
Total of 303 Service Requests were processed, 51 new account opened, 55 account closed, 0 accounts 
were put in or taken out of vacation status, 97 accounts were checked for leaks, 24 accounts had the 
meter re-read, 14 accounts had water turned back on, 17 meters were changed out, 6 new meters were 
installed, 4 emergency offs were ordered, 6 accounts had temporary water service and 19 miscellaneous 
requests were completed by Public Works 

 

 

Sept  
16 

Oct  
16 

Nov 
16 

Dec  
16 

Jan  
17 

Feb  
17 

Mar  
17 

April 
17 

May  
17 

June  
17 

July 
17 

Aug 
17 

Billing 
Statements 3310 3300 3301 3293 3293 3298 3293 

 
3302 3292 3301 3316 

 
3324 

Past Due 
Notices 1265 1447 1158 1236 1343 1383 1220 

 
1205 1263 1098 1239 

 
1274 

Phone 
Calls Made 83 142 142 101 120 156 146 

 
0 128 109 0 

 
132 

Turn Offs 21 33 46 21 36 46 33 
 

78 29 28 85 
 

35 

City of Sweet Home 

Finance Department Monthly Report 
 

August 2017 

 

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 54



User:

Printed: 09/01/2017 -  1:29PM

pgray

Bank Reconciliation

Cleared and Not Cleared Checks

Checks by Date

Check No Check Date Name ModuleComment AmountClear Date

8/3/2017 85757 ACCELA, INC. #774375 AP  1,396.00

8/3/2017 85758 AUDIO EDITIONS AP  99.07

8/3/2017 85759 CARISSA BICKFORD AP  15.58

8/3/2017 85760 CARTER'S FIRE SPRINKLER MAINT. & PIPING, INC. AP  225.00

8/3/2017 85761 CASCADE EARTH SCIENCES AP  4,500.00

8/3/2017 85762 CASELLE, INC. AP  196.67

8/3/2017 85763 CITY OF SWEET HOME AP  160.00

8/3/2017 85764 CIVICPLUS AP  775.37

8/3/2017 85765 CLUTCH INDUSTRIES INC AP  49.80

8/3/2017 85766 COMCAST AP  149.85

8/3/2017 85767 PATRICIA COULTER LOY AP  22.42

8/3/2017 85768 CUB-ALBANY PRINTING AP  457.00

8/3/2017 85769 DAN DEE SALES AP  300.00

8/3/2017 85770 DAY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION AP  810.00

8/3/2017 85771 DEMCO AP  630.01

8/3/2017 85772 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PROGRAM AP  95.00

8/3/2017 85773 EZ DOOR OPENER, LLC AP  159.95

8/3/2017 85774 FARONICS AP  102.60

8/3/2017 85775 FASTENAL COMPANY AP  18.12

8/3/2017 85776 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC. AP  280.00

8/3/2017 85777 INDUSTRIAL WELDING SUPPLY, INC. AP  120.51

8/3/2017 85778 KIP AMERICA, INC. AP  240.00

8/3/2017 85779 KNIFE RIVER AP  92.66

8/3/2017 85780 LINN COUNTY RECORDER AP  110.00

8/3/2017 85781 TINA LINT AP  22.18

8/3/2017 85782 LLOYD R. RICE TOWING SERVICE AP  60.00

8/3/2017 85783 LR WINDOWS & CONSTRUCTION, INC. AP  2,155.00

8/3/2017 85784 M.L. HOUCK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. AP  35,869.67

8/3/2017 85785 MAILFINANCE AP  704.25

8/3/2017 85786 MOONLIGHT BPO, INC. AP  1,983.62

8/3/2017 85787 MOOSE CREEK MACHINE & REPAIR, INC. AP  282.00

8/3/2017 85788 MPH INDUSTRIES, INC. AP  1,826.00

8/3/2017 85789 NATIONAL PHOTOCOPY CORPORATION AP  170.94

8/3/2017 85790 NEU FLO PLUMBING AP  135.00

8/3/2017 85791 NORM'S ELECTRIC, INC. AP  608.00

8/3/2017 85792 NORTHWEST NATURAL AP  182.81

8/3/2017 85793 OREGON ASSOC. CHIEFS OF POLICE AP  382.00

8/3/2017 85794 PACIFIC POWER AP  21,738.56

8/3/2017 85795 PETROCARD AP  1,855.04

8/3/2017 85796 PURCHASE POWER AP  32.06

8/3/2017 85797 ROOTX AP  275.96

8/3/2017 85798 SELECTEMP CORPORATION AP  31.46

8/3/2017 85799 SOUTH FORK TRADING CO., INC. AP  282.52

8/3/2017 85800 STANDARD INS. CO. AP  4,007.65

8/3/2017 85801 STAPLES ADVANTAGE AP  406.15

8/3/2017 85802 TELL & SELL AP  48.75

BR-Checks by Date (9/1/2017 -  1:29 PM) Page 1

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 55



Check No Check Date Name ModuleComment AmountClear Date

8/3/2017 85803 THE PENWORTHY COMPANY AP  256.80

8/3/2017 85804 ROBERT THOMBS AP  93.15

8/3/2017 85805 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP. AP  495.03

8/3/2017 85806 TERRY TILLINGHAST AP  68.45

8/3/2017 85807 LARRY  TOMBLESON AP  87.90

8/3/2017 85808 TWGW, INC. NAPA AUTO PARTS AP  526.51

8/3/2017 85809 VERIZON WIRELESS AP  357.04

8/3/2017 85810 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING AP  783.00

8/3/2017 85811 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERV AP  453.93

8/11/2017 85812 323.TV, LLC AP  300.00

8/11/2017 85813 A-1 COUPLING & HOSE AP  190.95

8/11/2017 85814 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP. AP  275.55

8/11/2017 85815 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES AP  490.24

8/11/2017 85816 AUDIO EDITIONS AP  194.91

8/11/2017 85817 AUTO LEASING SPECIALISTS, LLC AP  350.00

8/11/2017 85818 DENNIS BARNHART AP  150.00

8/11/2017 85819 BI-MART CORPORATION AP  132.34

8/11/2017 85820 BUCK'S SANITARY SERVICE, INC. AP  378.00

8/11/2017 85821 CASCADE COMPUTER MAINTENANCE, INC. AP  3,154.00

8/11/2017 85822 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT AP  175.56

8/11/2017 85823 CH2M OM SERVICES AP  83,362.42

8/11/2017 85824 CITY DELIVERY SERVICE AP  18.95

8/11/2017 85825 NANCY COFFELT AP  300.00

8/11/2017 85826 COMCAST AP  270.16

8/11/2017 85827 COMCAST BUSINESS AP  1,035.02

8/11/2017 85828 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. AP  788.25

8/11/2017 85829 BART CURRY AP  52.08

8/11/2017 85830 FARMERS STATE BANK AP  13,496.00

8/11/2017 85831 FEI  PORTLAND WATERWORKS #3011 AP  3,170.58

8/11/2017 85832 GOOD FAITH MANAGEMENT LLC AP  113.69

8/11/2017 85833 HOY'S TRUE VALUE AP  579.49

8/11/2017 85834 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES AP  317.81

8/11/2017 85835 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD AP  54.75

8/11/2017 85836 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER AP  2,517.89

8/11/2017 85837 LIBDATA AP  400.00

8/11/2017 85838 LIBERTY ROCK PRODUCTS, INC. AP  234.08

8/11/2017 85839 LINN COUNTY TREASURER AP  112.00

8/11/2017 85840 AUBREY LYNCH AP  116.65

8/11/2017 85841 THE MORGAN CPS GROUP, INC. AP  2,200.00

8/11/2017 85842 NATIONAL PHOTOCOPY CORPORATION AP  1,314.16

8/11/2017 85843 NET ASSETS AP  444.00

8/11/2017 85844 NEW ERA AP  215.00

8/11/2017 85845 NORTHWEST CODE PROFESSIONALS AP  515.60

8/11/2017 85846 OCLC, INC. AP  1,392.77

8/11/2017 85847 OFFICE DEPOT AP  186.77

8/11/2017 85848 ONE CALL CONCEPTS AP  49.35

8/11/2017 85849 OREGON ASSOC. OF WATER UTILITIES AP  280.00

8/11/2017 85850 OREGON DEPT. OF REVENUE AP  577.00

8/11/2017 85851 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. AP  15.18

8/11/2017 85852 CRYSTAL PEARSON AP  24.85

8/11/2017 85853 PETROCARD AP  1,710.28

8/11/2017 85854 RELIABLE WELDING, INC. AP  49.30

8/11/2017 85855 RENEWED PROPERTIES, LLC AP  1,175.50

8/11/2017 85856 ROY'S GLASS & LOCK SERVICE AP  23.50

8/11/2017 85857 SAIF CORPORATION AP  1,243.15

8/11/2017 85858 CHAD SCHUSTER AP  50.00

BR-Checks by Date (9/1/2017 -  1:29 PM) Page 2

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 56



Check No Check Date Name ModuleComment AmountClear Date

8/11/2017 85859 JENNIFER SEDLOCK AP  68.07

8/11/2017 85860 SELECTEMP CORPORATION AP  70.79

8/11/2017 85861 SUSIE SHA AP  100.00

8/11/2017 85862 SHAMROCK SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. AP  44.00

8/11/2017 85863 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. AP  772.19

8/11/2017 85864 SUNSHINE INDUSTRIES UNLIMITED, INC. AP  650.00

8/11/2017 85865 MALISSA SWEETEN AP  79.47

8/11/2017 85866 STEPHANIE SZUCH AP  28.88

8/11/2017 85867 TCMS, INC. AP  2,740.50

8/11/2017 85868 REBECCA THOMPSON AP  98.21

8/11/2017 85870 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING AP  49.00

8/29/2017 85871 AHA CONSULTING, INC. AP  11,600.00

8/29/2017 85872 ALBERTSONS / SAFEWAY AP  24.82

8/29/2017 85873 ALBERTSONS / SAFEWAY AP  5.00

8/29/2017 85874 ARINA ANFILOFIEFF AP  19.41

8/29/2017 85875 AUDIO EDITIONS AP  202.12

8/29/2017 85876 JERRY & CINDY BAARSON AP  750.00

8/29/2017 85877 DENNIS BARNHART AP  225.00

8/29/2017 85878 GREGORY BEISNER AP  750.00

8/29/2017 85879 BUCKMASTER, INC. AP  257.00

8/29/2017 85880 BULLARD LAW AP  205.00

8/29/2017 85881 BULLFROG ENTERPRISES AP  358.17

8/29/2017 85882 CENTURYLINK AP  1,337.30

8/29/2017 85883 CH2M OM SERVICES AP  7,725.21

8/29/2017 85884 CHINOOK INSTITUTE FOR CIVIC LEADERSHIP AP  900.00

8/29/2017 85885 CIVICPLUS AP  250.00

8/29/2017 85886 CNA SURETY AP  100.00

8/29/2017 85887 COMCAST AP  194.88

8/29/2017 85888 COMCAST BUSINESS AP  1,457.28

8/29/2017 85889 CUES AP  119.81

8/29/2017 85890 ECLECTIC EDGE EVENTS, LLC AP  895.00

8/29/2017 85891 EQUINOX SOFTWARE, INC. AP  1,000.00

8/29/2017 85892 PAT GRAY AP  182.04

8/29/2017 85893 HAL'S DELIVERY & RELOCATION SERVICES AP  1,500.00

8/29/2017 85894 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP  47.50

8/29/2017 85895 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL AP  59.98

8/29/2017 85896 KIP AMERICA, INC. AP  240.00

8/29/2017 85897 LINN COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER AP  3,600.00

8/29/2017 85898 LINN COUNTY PRINTING & SUPPLIES AP  104.30

8/29/2017 85899 METEREADERS, LLC AP  3,720.00

8/29/2017 85900 MOONLIGHT BPO, INC. AP  2,111.32

8/29/2017 85901 NATIONAL PHOTOCOPY CORPORATION AP  664.33

8/29/2017 85902 NEW ERA AP  70.00

8/29/2017 85903 NORTHWEST NATURAL AP  482.78

8/29/2017 85904 OFFICE DEPOT AP  57.19

8/29/2017 85905 PETROCARD AP  2,023.57

8/29/2017 85906 PETTY CASH - FINANCE OFFICE AP  83.31

8/29/2017 85907 PETTY CASH - LIBRARY AP  118.74

8/29/2017 85908 PROFESSIONAL SECURITY ALARM CO., INC. AP  85.00

8/29/2017 85909 KEITH ROHRBOUGH AP  650.00

8/29/2017 85910 SAMARITAN OCCUPATIONAL MED AP  36.00

8/29/2017 85911 SELECTEMP CORPORATION AP  94.38

8/29/2017 85912 SIERRA SPRINGS AP  71.12

8/29/2017 85913 SNAP-ON-TOOLS AP  77.50

8/29/2017 85914 JANELLA SPEARS AP  45.00

8/29/2017 85915 SPOLETO'S PIZZARIA AP  240.00

BR-Checks by Date (9/1/2017 -  1:29 PM) Page 3

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 57



Check No Check Date Name ModuleComment AmountClear Date

8/29/2017 85916 SUNSHINE INDUSTRIES UNLIMITED, INC. AP  650.00

8/29/2017 85917 SYNCB/AMAZON AP  1,959.67

8/29/2017 85918 US TACTICAL SUPPLY AP  260.00

8/29/2017 85919 VAN DYKE'S SIGNMAKER, INC. AP  620.00

8/29/2017 85920 WEATHERFORD THOMPSON COWGILL BLACK & SCHULTZ, PCAP  490.00

8/29/2017 85921 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING AP  734.00

8/29/2017 85922 RUSSELL WESTBROOK AP  22.64

8/29/2017 85923 WIRE WORKS LLC AP  738.57

8/29/2017 85924 JEB ZARTMAN AP  41.37

8/31/2017 85925 OREGON AFSCME COUNCIL 75 AP  1,137.04

8/31/2017 85926 STEELHEAD STRENGTH & FITNESS, LLC AP  668.70

8/31/2017 85927 SWEET HOME COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AP  125.00

8/31/2017 85928 UNITED WAY AP  110.00

Total Check Count:  171

Total Check Amount:  268,382.98

BR-Checks by Date (9/1/2017 -  1:29 PM) Page 4

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 58



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 59



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 60



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 61



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 62



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 63



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 64



City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 65



 

OFF

O
FF

OFF

O
FF

OF
F

OFF

O
FF

OFF

OF
F

O
FF

$$

$

$

$

78fan
on
o�

auto

Small changes can lead to 
big energy savings.
Sign up for a free Be wattsmart Workshop. 

This is one class where the subject matter will save you plenty 

of money. Pacific Power is pleased to present Be wattsmart 

Workshops in your area. Please join us for an enlightening 

evening of interactive demonstrations, energy expertise and 

dinner on us.  

The smarter you are about energy, the lower your 

electric bill will be.

This free workshop will put you on the path to lower electric 

bills by offering hands-on demonstrations and advice to help you 

evaluate your household energy use, including:

 ©
 2

01
7 

Pa
ci

fic
 P

ow
er

Free Be wattsmart Workshops

Sessions will be held from 6 - 8 p.m.
Dinner will be served.

 September 12 – Astoria, The Loft at the 
   Red Building

 September 20 – Mill City, Mountain Café

 September 21 – Lebanon, Boulder Falls Inn 
   Best Western

 September 26 – Hood River, Best Western 
   Hood River Inn

 September 28 – Pendleton, Hamley Steakhouse

 October 3 – Redmond, Juniper Golf Course

 October 5 – Lakeview, Elks Lodge #1536

 October 10 – Coos Bay/North Bend, 
   The Mill Casino

 October 12 – Jacksonville, Bigham Knoll Ballroom

 October 17 – Dallas, BeckenRidge Vineyard

 October 19 – Corvallis, Vue Corvallis

Insulation and 
weatherization

Heating, cooling
and ventilation

Appliances

Lighting

Water heating

Seating is limited. 
Sign up today at 

pacifi cpower.net/bewattsmart.

City Council Packet 09-12-17 pg. 67


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Council Minutes 08-22-17 - ES
	Council Minutes 08-22-17
	Council Minutes 08-28-17 - SP
	Council Minutes 08-31-17 - WS
	AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION OF THE SWEET HOME VISITOR CENTER 2017 v2 08 29 17
	RCA 2017 council corrections from 2016 audit v2 RT
	Attachment A-audit resolution
	Attachment B-audit resolution
	municipal court software
	City of Sweet Home OR - Court Conversion
	City of Sweet Home OR - Incode 10 Court
	Tyler INCODE Court Clients
	Summary Sheet
	Certain City Committee Organization
	Amendment to Chronic Nuisance Ord
	audit corrections resolution
	August 2017 Finance Staff Report
	Checks by Date
	SHMC August 2017
	Comcast Notice 08-29-17
	Flyer



